BOROUGH {JF COUNCIL

Working for you

Policy and Strategy Team Our ref:

Selby District Council Your ref:

Civic Centre Date: 09 January 2015
Doncaster Road

Selby

North Yorkshire

YO8 9FT

Dear Sir or Madam,
PL.AN Selby, The Sites and Policies Local Plan Consultation — November 2014
| am writing on behalf of Harrogate Borough Council, in response to the above consultation.

Thank you for consuiting the Council on the above docurment and the associated documents:
Strategic Environmental Assessment, Sustainability Appraisal, Habitats Regulation
Assessment, Duty to Co-operate, Infrastructure Delivery Plan and Engagement Plan.

At this stage, Harrogate Borough Council has no comments to make on the documents.
- However, the Council would welcome the opportunity to be consulted on the next stage of
Q consultation and any associated evidence base documents, which may impact on the district
of Harrogate, as a neighbouring authority under the Duty to Cooperate.

Yours sincerely

Janet Entwistle

Senior Planner
janet.entwistle@harrogate.gov.uk
01423 500 600 ext: 58357
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